
City of Phoenix 
 
 
July 15, 2025 
       
 
Andre Williams 
Sent Via: Email –  
 
RE: Closure of Ethics Inquiry EC-21-01 
 
Dear Andre Williams: 
 
I am writing to formally notify you that the Ethics Commission (“Commission”) met on May 
15, 2025, to consider Ethics Inquiry EC-21-01, which was filed on January 11, 2021 
(“Ethics Complaint”). During the May 15, 2025, meeting, as a result of the Commission 
now having five members, the Commission removed the Ethics Inquiry from the table to 
take action on it. After a thorough review and consideration, the Ethics Complaint has 
been closed. 
 
The Commission’s action was based on a comprehensive assessment of the available 
facts and in accordance with relevant city ordinances, policies, or procedures, including 
but not limited to, Phoenix City Code Sec. 2-52 and 2-53. The Ethics Complaint has been 
closed because the motion for the Commission to take jurisdiction of the Ethics Complaint 
and to have the Commission’s Counsel investigate the matter failed to receive an 
affirmative vote of at least four members. Pursuant to Phoenix City Code Sec. 2-53, upon 
the failure to receive sufficient votes, the Ethics Complaint is now closed.  
 
For additional information, please see the City of Phoenix Ethics Commission website for 
meeting results, minutes, and resources, including the Bylaws, Rules of Procedure, and 
Ordinances: www.phoenix.gov/ethics. 
 
On behalf of the Commission, we appreciate you bringing this matter to our attention and 
for your cooperation and understanding regarding the process for considering ethics or 
gift policy violations by elected officials or board members. Should you have any 
questions or require additional information regarding our decision, please contact the 
Commission at ethics.commission@phoenix.gov for further clarification. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Patricia Sallen 
Ethics Commission Vice Chair 
 



City of Phoenix 
 
 
July 15, 2025 
       
 
Mayor Kate Gallego 
Sent Via: Email – Mayor.gallego@phoenix.gov 
 
RE: Closure of Ethics Inquiry EC-21-01 
 
Dear Mayor Kate Gallego: 
 
I am writing to formally notify you that the Ethics Commission (“Commission”) met on May 
15, 2025, to consider Ethics Inquiry EC-21-01, which was filed on January 11, 2021 
(“Ethics Complaint”). During the May 15, 2025, meeting, as a result of the Commission 
now having five members, the Commission removed the Ethics Inquiry from the table to 
take action on it. After a thorough review and consideration, the Ethics Complaint has 
been closed. 
 
The Commission’s action was based on a comprehensive assessment of the available 
facts and in accordance with relevant city ordinances, policies, or procedures, including 
but not limited to, Phoenix City Code Sec. 2-52 and 2-53. The Ethics Complaint has been 
closed because the motion for the Commission to take jurisdiction of the Ethics Complaint 
and to have the Commission’s Counsel investigate the matter failed to receive an 
affirmative vote of at least four members. Pursuant to Phoenix City Code Sec. 2-53, upon 
the failure to receive sufficient votes, the Ethics Complaint is now closed.  
 
For additional information, please see the City of Phoenix Ethics Commission website for 
meeting results, minutes, and resources, including the Bylaws, Rules of Procedure, and 
Ordinances: www.phoenix.gov/ethics. 
 
We appreciate your cooperation and understanding regarding this matter. Should you 
have any questions or require additional information regarding our decision, please 
contact the Commission at ethics.commission@phoenix.gov for further clarification. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Patricia Sallen 
Ethics Commission Vice Chair 
 



City of Phoenix 

September 26, 2024 

Andre Williams 
Sent Via: Email -  

RE: Tabling of Ethics Inquiry EC-21-01 

Dear Andre Williams: 

I am writing to formally notify you that the Ethics Commission (“Commission”) met on June 
20, 2024, and that the Commission voted to table Ethics Inquiry EC-21-01, which was 
filed on January 19, 2021 (“Ethics Complaint”). 

After a Commission Member recused himself due to a potential or perceived conflict of 
interest, the Commission tabled the Ethics Complaint until such time that a fifth 
Commission Member is seated. Once a fifth Commission Member is seated, we will notify 
you that the Ethics Complaint may then be placed on the next Commission Agenda.  

For additional information, please see the City of Phoenix Ethics Commission website for 
meeting results, minutes, and resources, including the Bylaws, Rules of Procedure, and 
Ordinances: www.phoenix.gov/ethics. 

On behalf of the Commission, we appreciate you bringing this matter to our attention and 
for your cooperation and understanding regarding the process for considering ethics or 
gift policy violations by elected officials or board members. Should you have any 
questions or require additional information regarding our decision, please contact the 
Commission at ethics.commission@phoenix.gov for further clarification. 

Sincerely, 

Patricia Sallen 
Ethics Commission Vice Chair 



City of Phoenix 

September 26, 2024 

Mayor Kate Gallego 
Sent Via: Email - Mayor.gallego@phoenix.gov 

RE: Tabling of Ethics Inquiry EC-21-01 

Dear Mayor Kate Gallego: 

I am writing to formally notify you that the Ethics Commission (“Commission”) met on June 
20, 2024, and that the Commission voted to table Ethics Inquiry EC-21-01, which was 
filed on January 19, 2021 (“Ethics Complaint”). 

After a Commission Member recused himself due to a potential or perceived conflict of 
interest, the Commission tabled the Ethics Complaint until such time that a fifth 
Commission Member is seated. Once a fifth Commission Member is seated, we will notify 
you that the Ethics Complaint may then be placed on the next Commission Agenda.  

For additional information, please see the City of Phoenix Ethics Commission website for 
meeting results, minutes, and resources, including the Bylaws, Rules of Procedure, and 
Ordinances: www.phoenix.gov/ethics. 

On behalf of the Commission, we appreciate you bringing this matter to our attention and 
for your cooperation and understanding regarding the process for considering ethics or 
gift policy violations by elected officials or board members. Should you have any 
questions or require additional information regarding our decision, please contact the 
Commission at ethics.commission@phoenix.gov for further clarification. 

Sincerely, 

Patricia Sallen 
Ethics Commission Vice Chair 














